
From: Rebecca Bush
To: PScan1
Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 19/01540/F - revised con land thanks
Date: 02 October 2020 09:18:29
Attachments: YALPAG Screening Assessment Form - Word - Completed and Signed.pdf

Rebecca  Bush
Technical Support Officer

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616825
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

-----Original Message-----
From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 October 2020 07:45
To: Rebecca Bush <rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 19/01540/F[Reviewed by SMG 30-08-2019]

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616234
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
From: Shaun Gayton | CBFA Ltd <shaungayton@c-b-f-a.co.uk>
Sent: 01 October 2020 10:30
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 19/01540/F[Reviewed by SMG 30-08-2019]

Hi Rebecca,

Please see attached signed Contamination Report.

Many Thanks.

Shaun A. Gayton ACIAT
On behalf of
CALVERT BRAIN & FRAULO ARCHITECTURAL LTD
3 Portland Street
King's Lynn
Norfolk

mailto:rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:pscan1@west-norfolk.gov.uk
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/



Appendix 2 – Screening Assessment Form (Version 10.3) 
 
 
If you are undertaking a small development (i.e. one house in a garden) this 
Screening Assessment Form can be used as a basic contamination assessment, 
which fulfils the requirements of the ‘Existing Use’ section of the planning 
application form. This form may be used in other circumstances at the discretion 
of the Local Planning Authority, but please check with them first. 
 
This Screening Assessment Form is not suitable for larger housing developments, 
allotments, schools, nurseries, children’s play areas, playing fields, or if there has been 
a past industrial use on or adjacent to the land. In these instances you will need to submit 
a Phase 1 Report (Preliminary Risk Assessment) and if appropriate, subsequent Phase 
2 (Site Investigation and Risk Assessment), Phase 3 (Remediation Strategy) and Phase 
4 (Verification) Reports. 
 
NOTE: Failure to provide the required information at this stage may result in a 
delay in the application process and the imposition of planning conditions relating 
to land contamination.    
 
If at any point when completing the form you suspect there is a likelihood that 
contamination may exist on the site (or on an adjacent site) which could affect the 
proposed use, it is strongly advised that you contact the Council’s Contaminated Land 
Officer before proceeding, as your findings may necessitate the submission of a more 
detailed Phase 1 Report.  
 
Please complete this form in BLOCK LETTERS and submit with photographs to 
the Local Planning Authority with your completed Planning Application Form.   


 
APPLICANT / AGENT DETAILS 


 
 Applicant Agent 
Full Name 
 


Mr Oliver Birkbeck 
 


Mr Shaun Gayton 


Address 
 
 
 


Little Massingham House, Station 
Road, Little Massingham, King’s 
Lynn, Norfolk, PE32 1JL 


Calvert Brain and Fraulo Architectural 
Ltd, 3 Portland Street, King’s Lynn, 
Norfolk, PE30 1PB 


Telephone 
 


 01553 766220 


Email 
 


 
 


planningportal@c-b-f-a.co.uk 
 


 
 


DEVELOPMENT DETAILS 
 


Site Name 
 


Cocky Hoop Barn 
 


Site Address 
 


Cocky Hoop Barn, Peddars Way, Hillington, PE31 6DS 


Site Grid Reference 
 


Easting 559813 Northing 310965 
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SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
Please provide a detailed description and photographs of the land being developed. 
Include details of the layout and ground covering, any evidence of former buildings or site 
activities, any evidence of made/filled ground, and any signs of subsidence or contamination 
(e.g. ground staining/discolouration, odours, vegetation distress/dieback). 
 


 
 
 
 
The property has brickwork and stone visible externally with timber doors with Clay Pantile roof 
tiles over with UPVC gutters and downpipes. The outside ground is hardstanding / concrete 
access with grassed areas to the sides and rear. The building is used for storage of farm 
equipment with no visible signs of contamination. 
 
 
 
 
SITE HISTORY, LAND AND BUILDING USE 
Please undertake a complete historical map review dating back to the mid/late 1800’s, to 
provide a description of the previous uses(s) of the site and immediate surrounding area.   
Historical maps are available to view online and possibly at local libraries.     


 
 Domestic Agricultural Commercial Industrial Other  


(give details)
Proposed land 
use  
(tick all that apply) 


 Yes    


Current land use 
(tick all that apply) 
 


 Yes    


Past land use – 
last 150 years 
(tick all that apply) 


 Yes    







3 
 


 
 
NOTE: If the site has a past or current industrial use, this Screening Assessment Form 
should not be used and you will need to submit a Phase 1 Report (Preliminary Risk 
Assessment) instead. 
 
 
If the past land use has 
changed, please give 
date of change(s)  
(please use category 
types from the previous 
table). 


From To Land Use 
 
 


  


 
 


  


 
 


  


 
What have the existing buildings onsite been 
used for? (please state if applicable) 


Residential Accommodation 
 


Are any of these buildings constructed from 
suspected asbestos containing material? 
(including cement sheets, gutters, drainpipes, 
lagging and insulation) 


 No 


If any buildings are constructed from 
suspected asbestos containing material, 
please state whether an asbestos survey has 
been carried out and whether the material will 
be removed as part of the development.  
 


 
The property has not been inspected and 
an Asbestos survey has not been 
undertaken.  


 
 
Have any fuels/chemicals been stored onsite? 
 


 Yes 


Have there been any fuel/chemical spills or 
leaks?  


 No  


If ‘Yes’ to either of the above, please state 
fuel/chemical, storage method and location, 
and details of any spillages. 


 
 


 
 
Have there been any pollution incidents, 
either reported or unreported?  
For information please refer to Environmental 
Pollution Incidents on data.gov.uk  


Reported Unreported 
 
 


 
No  


 
 


 
No  


 
 
Provide details of any surface water 
present onsite (including drains, 
ponds, streams and rivers). 


 
None 
 


Provide details of any groundwater 
or surface water abstractions 
(including wells and boreholes). 


 
None 
 


 
 
WASTE DISPOSAL ACTIVITIES 
 
Landfill sites can sometimes contaminate surrounding land. For more information and to check 
if any current or historical landfill sites are located near your site, please refer to the 
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Environment Agency’s section on data.gov.uk or contact the Council’s Contaminated Land 
Officer.  
 
Have any waste disposal activities (including 
the burning of waste) been carried out 
onsite?   


 
 


 
No 


Have any waste disposal activities been 
carried out on surrounding land within 250 
metres of the site?   


  
No  


Is there any evidence of demolition activities 
(e.g. rubble) onsite?  


 No  


If ‘Yes’ to any of the above, please provide 
details. 
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ADJACENT LAND USE 
 


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
present on adjacent land (including 
drains, ponds, streams and rivers). 


 
 
None 
 


Provide details of any groundwater 
or surface water abstractions on 
adjacent land (including wells and 
boreholes). 


None 


 
 


PREVIOUS LAND CONTAMINATION REPORTS 
 
Have any land contamination reports 
previously been completed for the site?  
 


 No 


 
If ‘Yes’, please provide a copy of the land contamination report(s) to support your planning 
application. 
 
 


IMPORTED SOIL 
 
Do you intend to import any soil or soil 
forming materials onto the site for use in 
garden areas, soft landscaped areas or to 
raise ground levels?  


 No 


 
If ‘Yes’, please refer to the YALPAG guidance on Verification Requirements for Cover Systems 
(available to download from most council websites in the region). 


 
 


SUSPECTED CONTAMINATION 
 
Based on the information you have provided 
in this form, do you think that contamination 
could be present at the site?  


 No 


If yes, please provide details: 
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INFORMATION SOURCES 
 
Please provide details of the sources of information you have used to complete this 
form. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Please sign below to confirm that all the information given on this form 
is correct to the best of your knowledge and belief. 
 
 
 
Signed ……Shaun Gayton………………………..   Date 01/01/2020… 
 
 
 
Please submit this completed form and photographs to the Local 
Planning Authority with your completed Planning Application Form.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFICE USE:  Please ensure that this form is forwarded to the Council’s 


Contaminated Land Officer for consideration. 
 







PE30 1PB
Tel : 01553 766033
E-mail : shaungayton@c-b-f-a.co.uk
Website : www.c-b-f-a.co.uk

 Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

-----Original Message-----
From: Borough Planning [mailto:borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 October 2020 10:14
To: Shaun Gayton | CBFA Ltd <shaungayton@c-b-f-a.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 19/01540/F[Reviewed by SMG 30-08-2019]

Hi Shaun

Unfortunately the contamination report isn't signed.

Also it appears that we are still waiting on the structural survey and the habitats contribution levy.

Kind regards

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
Sent: 30 September 2020 09:37
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc: Shona Greig | CBFA Ltd <shonagreig@c-b-f-a.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 19/01540/F[Reviewed by SMG 30-08-2019]

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached PDF copy of an Ecology Report and a screen assessment to answer outstanding items 1 and
2.

We hope the application can be validated and look forward to hearing from you.

Many Thanks.

Shaun A. Gayton ACIAT
On behalf of
CALVERT BRAIN & FRAULO ARCHITECTURAL LTD
3 Portland Street
King's Lynn
Norfolk
PE30 1PB
Tel : 01553 766033

mailto:borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/


E-mail : shaungayton@c-b-f-a.co.uk
Website : www.c-b-f-a.co.uk

This e-mail is confidential and privileged and is forthe exclusive use of the addressee.  If you are not the
intended recipient, or if it is clear you have been copied the e-mail in error, please do not disclose, copy,
distribute or act on its contents or any attachments.  These actions are strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify us immediately by replying to the originator of the
message and then delete it from your computer systems.  Any views expressed in this e-mail may be those of
the originator and do not necessarily reflect those of Calvert Brain & Fraulo Architectural Ltd.  Although we
make every effort to minimise the risk of software viruses, we cannot accept any liability for loss or damage as
a result of such viruses.  It is your responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for
them.
 
P please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
-----Original Message-----
From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk [mailto:borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk]
Sent: 30 August 2019 12:49
To: Shona Greig | CBFA Ltd <shonagreig@c-b-f-a.co.uk>
Subject: Invalid Letter 19/01540/F[Reviewed by SMG 30-08-2019]

Planning Invalid Please see attached

******************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer

mailto:borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer

